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The bank building, standing east-west on the southwest corner of
the intersection, is roughly 25 x 80 feet in size., It has two full floors
above a bagement, only the east two-thirds of which has been excavated.
The basement is divided into two rooms, each originally having its own
outside stairway from the sidewalk. The stairs on the east, which no longer
exist, served the basement barber shop. The stairs on the north served
the furnace room. The building's first heating system was coal-fired, a
low pressure sectional boiler supplying steam radiators. The boiler is
still in place. Water for it was stored in two basement cisterns. (The
museum that now occupies the building is currently installing a new
inside stairway into this middle room.)

The bank utilized the eastern three-fourths of the ground floor.
An 8 x 12-foot briek vault occupied the inside corner. Still intaet, it
is plastered inside and out, covered with several feet of earth. Upstairs
were (are) six offices, entered from a long hallway. Access was by
stairway from the sidewalk just beyond the banking area. No signifiecant
changes have been made in the building from the time it was erected in 1907,
Oklahoma's statehood year. In 1954 first floor windows were replaced and
the front entranceway modernized with glass blocks. Inside a new ceiling
was hung in the banking area, but the original pressed iron ceiling remains
intact above it. Over all the building is in fairly good condition.

As noted in No, 8, ornameptation is quite limited. Only a classic
pediment with shell design firils distinguishee the corner entrance
elevation. The pediment itself serves as cartouche. An unadorned parapet
tops the east and north elevations. The banking section features beneath
this parapet a rather handsome entablature of projecting brick arches
under a dentiled cornice of pre-cast white stone. (Unfortunately, a
misguided spruce-up attempt many years ago led to an all-inclusive paint
job in a color that can best be described as fermented mustard. Museum
officials hope this paint can in time be scraped off to restore the
beauty of the good quality red bricks.) To date no mne has been able to
explain why almost no exterior ornamentation was extended to the west 20
feet of the building, It may or may not have been a conscious "below the
salt line" decision, but this non-banking section has no proud marching
of romanesque arches to support its undentiled cornice - only a plain
horizontal course of cut stone to separate its two floors.
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In appearance and function the First National Bank Building of Erick
is not unlike countless other small town bank buildings erected around
the turn of the century. The Citizens Bank opened on the site in 1902 - a
year after Erick itself was established - in a frame building. It became
a "National® bank in 1905 and two years later the building being nominated
was erected - a solid, two-story brick structure, one of the first completed
in Erick. And until 1968, when it was bandoned in favor of a new facility
at the other end of the block, it was the hub of the community.

Banking occupied the front 60 feet of the first floor. But a barber
shop occupied the back 20 feet. (For a time there was also a four-chair
barber shop in the basement!) The upstairs, again following a familiar
small-town pattern, accommodated the area's leading business and professional
people ... at least four attorneys over the years, three insurance agents,
a dentist, two doctors. Even the judicial arm of local govermment occasionally
used the bank building. At various times one Justice of the Peace
maintained an office on the second floor, another held court in the basement.

The building thus served the town and community significantly in a
number of different ways. And today, appearing much as it always has, it
is serving in yet another way. As the 100th Meridian Museum it will not
only preserve and display the area's heritage and artifacts, but dramatize
an interesting aspect of its history as well. The 100th Meridian north of
Red River to the 37th parallel was set by treaty as the western boundary
of the Louisiana Purchase (1803). But the various surveys trying to determine
the meridian varied almost as much as a degree (56 miles at Erick). The
McClellan Survey of 1852-1853 actually placed this entire area in Texas.
But the Gennett Survey of 1927-1929 finally determined the present Oklahoma-
Texas boundary. And, appropriately enough, an official bench mark used in
that survey is imbedded in the east foundation wall of the bank (now museum)
building. :
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Lot 1, Block 28, Original Townsite of Erick
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